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OTE 86-1605

29 Aug 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of SIGINT Operations

25X1 FROM:
UDirector of Training and Education
25X1 SUBJECT: Request for Video Production Services
REFERENCE: Your Memo to D/OTE (0S0-847-86), dtd

28 July 1986, Same Subject

The Office of Training and Education (OTE) is p]eased'to

25X1 concur and support your request for use\ \Video Facility

and its personnel for a high priority project. The six-to
eight-week period of overseas TDY is a concern since this facility
is also needed to support many OTE and Agency programs. It is

hoped that this aspect of the requirement will reduce greatly when

25X1 the preproduction processes begin.

DISTRIBUTION:
Orig - Addressee
1 - D/OTE Chrono
1 - MPB/ADC/OTE
1 - OTE Registry
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